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EXHIBIT
From: PMCANDREWS@mcandrews-ip.com
Sent:  Monday, February 25, 2008 10:31 AM NO. 37
To: Eric M. Albritton
Cc: T. John, Ward, Jr.

Subject: Troll Tracker exposed

Eric,

I assume you've seen this by now: http://trolitracker.blogspot.com/2008/02/blogger-revealed. html. ‘Rick Frankel is
the same punk we met with at Clsco last month. He is directly responsible for the ESN case at Cisco.

Call me when you get a chance. | have some other things to discuss with you.

Thanks,
Pete

mcandrews

MOANMDRIGIS HELT M LT LD

Peter J. McAndrews

McANDREWS HELD & MALLOY LTD.

500 WEST MADISON STREET, 34th FLOOR
CHICAGO ILLINOCIS 60661

(T) 312 775 8000

(F)312 7758100
pmcandrews@mcandrews-ip.com
www.mcandrews-ip.com

http://www.mcandrews-ip.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This Matenal is intended for the named recipient and, unless
otherwise expressly indicated, is confidential and privileged
information. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this matenal 1s prohibited. If you recerved this message in
error, please notify the sender by replying to this message
and then delete it from your system. Your cooperation is
appreciated.
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